





Dave Doggart

From: Bruce Clarkson

Sent: Thursday, 8 December 2022 4:43 pm
To: Dave Doggart

Subject: FW: Election expenses
Attachments: Bruce Clarkson WRC expenses.xlsx

Kia ora Dave, Please let me know the attached spreadheet has the required detail for the required election return.
The notes column is just for my information and | would remove it. Thanks, Bruce.

From: Bruce Clarkson <bruce.clarkson@waikato.ac.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 8 December 2022 4:23 pm

To: Bruce Clarkson <Bruce.Clarkson@waikatoregion.govt.nz>
Subject: Election expenses

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Waikato Regional Council. Do not follow guidance, click

links, or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.




Date
8/07/2022
21/07/2022
27/07/2022
28/07/2022
1/08/2022
1/08/2022
12/08/2022
23/08/2022
26/08/2022
15/09/2022
16/09/2022
22/09/2022
23/09/2022
29/09/2022
3/10/2022
7/10/2022

Description

Thank you bags

Set up campaign
Various to be allocated
500x business cards
Corflute signs

Business name

Pak n Save & Countdown
Phillip Quay, Media PA
Phillip Quay, Media PA
Copybooth

CMYK

2000 flyers using recycled pape Vista print

Media campaign
Waikato Business News
Media campaign

Email campaign
Billboard Mill Street

2000 flyers

Chinese translation of article
Press release
Social media boosts

Video editing

Phillip Quay, Media PA

Phillip Quay, Media PA

Phillip Quay, Media PA

Phillip Quay, Media PA

Shayne, Motorcorp Hamilton Ltc
Copybooth

Phillip Quay, Media PA

Phillip Quay, Media PA

Bruce Clarkson

Phillip Quay, Media PA

Amount

$117.38
$1,144.25
$8,251.25
$58.53
$690.00
$229.00
$4,125.63
$900.00
$4,125.63
$460.00
$1,778.45
$352.83
$460.00
$575.00
$134.35
$575.00
$23,977.30



Dave Doggart

From: Bruce Clarkson

Sent: Friday, 9 December 2022 1:37 pm
To: Dave Doggart

Subject: RE: Election expenses

Thanks Dave. | confirm | received no donations. Regards, Bruce.

From: Dave Doggart <Dave.Doggart@waikatoregion.govt.nz>
Sent: Friday, 9 December 2022 8:37 am

To: Bruce Clarkson <Bruce.Clarkson@waikatoregion.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Election expenses

Hi Bruce,

Thanks for that and yes, this will suffice for your expenses. Can you please confirm by return email if you received
any donations please.

Regards,
Dave

Dave Doggart | DEMOCRACY ADVISOR | Democracy, Customer, Community and Services
WAIKATO REGIONAL COUNCIL | Te Kaunihera a Rohe o Waikato

P: +6479497502

F: facebook.com/waikatoregion

Private Bag 3038, Waikato Mail Centre, Hamilton, 3240

From: Bruce Clarkson <Bruce.Clarkson@waikatoregion.govt.nz>
Sent: Thursday, 8 December 2022 4:43 pm

To: Dave Doggart <Dave.Doggart@waikatoregion.govt.nz>
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














































RETURN

VOTE
2022

POTI
2022

of electoral expenses
and donations form

Under section 112A of the Local Electoral Act 2001

. Justus Katzur

, was a candidate for the

Waihou

election held on the 8th day of October 2022.

Notes
. For additional information, please refer to the Rules and regulations section of our What do you stand for? | He aha tau e wawata nei? handbook.
. If there is insufficient space available in either table to enter all your donations or expenses details, please complete additional sheet(s) and

submit with this return.

PART A: RETURN OF ELECTORAL DONATIONS

Set out the following details in respect of every electoral donation
received (other than an anonymous electoral donation) that, either
on its own or when aggregated with all other donations made by or
on behalf of the same donor for use in the same campaign, exceeds
$1500 in sum or value:

. The name of the donor.
«  The address of the donor.

«  The amount of the donation or, in the case of aggregated
donations, the total amount of the donations.

«  Thedate the donation was received or, in the case of
aggregated donations, the date that each donation was
received.

Set out the following details in respect of every anonymous
electoral donation received that exceeds $1500:

+  Thedate the donation was received.

«  The amount of the donation.

+  The specific election campaign to which the donation was
designated.

«  The amount paid to the electoral officer and the date the
payment was made.

In the case of any electoral donation funded from contributions, set
out the following details in respect of each contribution that, either
on its own or when aggregated with other contributions made by
the same contributor to the donation, exceeds $1500 in sum or
value:

. The name of the contributor.
. The address of the contributor.

«  Thetotal amount of the contributor’s contributions made in
relation to the donation.

Mali Ahipene — Electoral Officer

Waikato Regional Council
Waikato Mail Centre
Private Bag 3038
Hamilton 3240

PART B: RETURN OF ELECTORAL EXPENSES

Set out the following details in respect of every electoral expense
incurred by or on behalf of the candidate at the election in respect of
any electoral activity:

+  The name and description of every person or body of persons to
whom any sum was paid.

+  Thereason that sum was paid.

Sums paid for radio broadcasting, television broadcasting,

newspaper advertising, posters, pamphlets, etc, must be set out
separately and under separate headings.

Please note that on receipt of this return, a refund of the nomination
fee of $200 (if applicable) will then be made.

Applicable period: 12 July 2022 - 12 October 2022 (close of polling
day).

This form must be received by the Electoral Officer by mid-December
2022.

0800 800 401
elections@waikatoregion.govt.nz

Waikato

S |

REGIONAL COUNCIL

Te Kaunihera a Rohe o Waikato

waikatoregion.govt.nz/elections




PARTA

I make the following return of all electoral donations received by me that exceed $1,500.

Name and address of donor — . —
" . Description of donation and/or contribution
and/or cor.'ltrll?utor dopatlon (as per the requirements listed overleaf) Amount ($)
and/or contribution received from
Total donations $ O
PART B
I make the following return of all electoral expenses incurred by me.
Name and description of Reason paid Amount (§)

individual/organisation paid

Total expenses $ O

Please note:
Any shared election expenses should be equitably apportioned and included in the description above (Section 112 of the Local Electoral Act 2001).

Signature of candidate

19:00 ~Sunday 11th of December
this of 2022

Dated at day




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

I, Philip Sherwood, was a candidate for the Waikato Regional Council election held on the 8th day of October

Notes

2022.

« For additional information, please refer to the Rules and regulations section of our What do you stand for? | He aha tau e wawata nei? handbook.

« If there is insufficient space available in either table to enter all your donations or expenses details, please complete additional sheet(s) and

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

« The name of the donor.
« The address of the donor.
« The amount of the donation or, in the case of aggregated
donations, the total amount of the donations.

« The date the donation was received or, in the case of
aggregated donations, the date that each donation was
received.

Set out the following details in respect of every anonymous
electoral donation received that exceeds $1500:

« The date the donation was received.

« The amount of the donation.

» The specific election campaign to which the donation was
designated.

« The amount paid to the electoral officer and the date the
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

» The name of the contributor.
« The address of the contributor.

« The total amount of the contributor’s contributions made in
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

« The name and description of every person or body of persons to
whom any sum was paid.

« The reason that sum was paid.

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

Name and address of donor Description of donation and/or contribution Amount ($)
and/or contributor donation (as per the requirements listed overleaf)
and/or contribution received from
Open Country Daries, Waharoa Donation, election expense donation 2000
Total donations $2000
PART B
I make the following return of all electoral expenses incurred by me.
Name and description of Reason paid Amount ($)
individual/organisation paid
Morrinsville community News Paper Paper Advertising 1190.25
Scene Paper Advertising 828.00
Vivid Images Hoarding Printing and supply 4115.57
WRC Enroll to run cost WRC 200.00




Total expenses $6333.82

Please note:
Any shared election expenses should be equitably apportioned and included in the description above (Section 112 of the Local Electoral Act 2001).

Phil Sherwood

14 December 2022







































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
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